

Minutes of a Committee Meeting held on Wed. 14<sup>th</sup> Oct 1970 at  
3, Silver St, Mr Shires in the Chair.

Apologies were received from Mr Hockett-Jones and Mr Mullins.  
The minutes of the previous meeting were read and adopted.

#### Matters Arising

Sutton Rd / Preston Rd Junction The Secretary reported that the  
Watch Committee had passed the Society's request and that  
it now awaiting agreement by the Town Council.

Flankers Lane The Borough Engineer was investigating the  
problem.

Notice Board This was now in place again thanks to Mr Pelley.

Social This to be held at the Sprucehead on Sat Nov 14<sup>th</sup>.  
Mr Townsend would provide refreshments and with one drink  
this would cost 6/9 per head. It was agreed that 5/- per  
head be charged, the Society to pay the remaining cost.

Mr Hutschi suggested that each household be sent a personal  
written invitation, each Committee Member being responsible for  
his or her area. This was unanimously agreed upon.

Bonnie Mr Saunders was willing for his field to be used.

Mrs Shies would provide hot dogs for sale, and Mrs Morris squash  
Xmas Cards Mr Litschi suggested we defer them for this year  
as more time was needed for their production. Mr Saunders  
promised to sound out his nephew (Jeffery's Printing Works) as  
to the cost of printing etc. Cards could then be made early  
in 1971. Mr Litschi added that 10,000 must be ordered if they  
were in colour.

Conservation Mr Shies reported that things were going  
slowly but a speaker from County Hall would give  
a talk on the subject in the New Year.  
Mr Jack West, Weymouth's Chief Librarian, should also be  
invited to talk to Members.

Footpaths Some fear was expressed by a member  
about footpaths being lost through ploughing. Signs  
denoting Footpaths had also been turned in the  
wrong direction. The Secretary promised to make  
enquiries as to legal procedure & to ensure that  
signposts were corrected.

Bridge Mr Litschi wondered if something could be  
done about the wall on the side of Jordan Bridge  
in Sutton Rd. Members agreed to have a look at  
it before the next meeting.

The date of the next meeting was fixed for Dec 8<sup>th</sup> 1970  
and there being no further business, the meeting was  
declared closed.

G. Shies 8/12/70